
From:                                 Peter Herring
Sent:                                  Tue, 5 Jun 2018 15:10:42 +1000
To:                                      Joshua Preston
Subject:                             Legally Privileged and Commercial in Confidence
Attachments:                   0067_001.pdf, 0068_001.pdf, 0069_001.pdf, 0070_001.pdf, 0072_001.pdf, 
0073_001.pdf

Josh,
 
As discussed and requested.
 
Couple of points to note as a precursor:

         The term bonusing and bonus jackpots is used interchangeability and we should discuss further 
taking into account the definition that exists in the TRD

         All bonuses and bonus jackpots are only deducted from Gaming Machine Revenue at the time 
they are redeemed.

         Bonusing and Bonus Jackpots have been issued and deducted from Gaming Machine Revenue 
since approx. the opening of Southbank in 1997

         All the Bonus and Bonus Jackpots are issued via the EMS (Electronic Monitoring System) and all 
changes to these systems are tested by the approved testing facility, recommended to VCGLR and 
subsequently approved prior to implementation. (example attached)

 
Regarding the items that fall under the category of Bonusing / Bonus Jackpots the following are the 
items and their associated description and implementation detail:
 

1. Pokie Credit Rewards (Welcome Back  / Free Credits Program)
-          Based on Pokie Points earned on a Gaming Machine during a patron’s last visit, will determine 

the patron’s reward value
-          Senior Pokie Credit Reward receive a bonus $3 at specific levels
-          Scanned Brochure attached (0072 & 0073).
 

2. Mail Outs (Bonus Pokie Offer)
-          These are Bonus Pokie Credit Offers sent via mail to Crown Reward Members for varying 

amounts
-          Crown Marketing review groups of members based a various analytical criteria and arrange 

Direct or Electronic Mail Offer to be sent.
 

3. Pokie Credits (Matchplay)
-          These are Pokie Credits received by exchanging Crown Rewards points for Pokie Credits at any 

gaming machine
-          Members earn Crown Reward points across the complex for spend at gaming and non-gaming 

outlets
-          Scanned Brochure attached (0072 & 0073).
 

4. Random Riches (Carded Lucky Rewards)
-          Pokie Credit rewards based on earning Pokie Points on a gaming machine for specific groups, 

dates and times of Crown Rewards Members
-          Crown Marketing review groups of members based a various analytical criteria and arrange 

Direct or Electronic Mail Offer to be sent with instructions on how to qualify and redeem the 
offer
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